

RANDWICK PRECINCT

Minutes of the General Meeting 6 September 2023, 7:00pm

Please note all resolutions passed unanimously unless stated.

<https://www.randwick.nsw.gov.au/community/community-consultation/precincts/randwick-precinct>

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/randwickprecinct>

Precinct	Randwick
Date, meeting time and venue	7:00pm Wed 6 September 2023 (via Zoom)
Chair	Elliott Jones
Secretary	Leanne Bergan (Acting)
Welcome	Elliott welcomed everyone to the meeting and gave an Acknowledgement of Country.
1. Attendance	(13 residents) Leanne Bergan, Elliott Jones, Tim Sneesby, Kathy Neilson, Alexander Walker, Christine Carrington, Bill Roberts, Katrina Dewer, John Canning, Vanessa Joubert, Max Setz, Johnathan Milford, Paul Chilcott, Vivien Reed.
2. Apologies	Cr Rafaela Pandolfini
3. Declaration of Interests	none
4. Confirmation of previous minutes	5 July 2023 & 2 August 2023. Moved Elliott, seconded Katrina.
5. Address by Local Ward Councillors	<p>Cr Kathy Neilson provided the following update:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• New LEP rules are more protective of things that matter to the community. All positive.• Meeting alfresco dining and the application on St Marks Road Spaghetteria. Trial run but could be a year. Extra proviso is that angled parking be addressed first. Parking is very tricky. Trying to increase the parking is a good thing. Part of the road with no houses. Also a section that is No Parking for bins outside 14-20 - not required 7 days a week - could be timed parking.• Whale walking trail: put in a coastal whale walking trail with informational plaques in consultation with La Perouse Land Council.• Burrows Park consultation: proposed amenities and field upgrade. Report will come back to Council responding to the community consultation (more Clovelly precinct) and council officer will address the Clovelly precinct meeting next week. Council will produce some designs.• Voice Workshop: next Tue Bowen Library 12-2pm “what is the voice” free workshop to become informed about the referendum. Registration essential (website)• This Sunday is the Eco Living Fair with a host of interesting things to do: 10am start at Enviro Park, note very little parking on site so use the free bus shuttles. Concludes 3pm. Register online. Could book out. Circular Economy and You, 11am-11:45 the ins and outs of FOGO, 12:30 Keynote welcome to country and Craig Reucassle War on Waste will speak until 13:30, 14: 00 “Helping friends electrify everything is kind of empowering” , then classroom sessions: native plants (Indigirow), busying organic food on a budget, circular fashion economy among others. Various food trucks and community groups participating. Entrance is from Munda Street. <p>Tim Sneesby: Good to see the St Marks parking considerations (he lived there), great to see the electrification targets, Kathy advised not mandatory, but council officers keep a record of new developments noting whether they use gas or electricity.</p>

6. Correspondence	Katrina gave an update from Saving Sydney Trees https://www.facebook.com/savingsydneytrees – South Coogee Cycleway still rejected by local residents who request another community consultation. Will now form part of a wider review of cycleways by RCC late 2023/4
6. Treasurer report	Leanne confirmed the bank balance is \$4,320.44. Recent outgoings -\$15.65 for Facebook advertising JUL/AUG23 and -\$174.97 for Facebook advertising 2022-23
8. General Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Frenchmans rd. crossing as per John Milford’s email. Resolution 06092023(1): Randwick Council to consider pedestrian safety on Frenchmans Road at the Kemmis Street & Roscrea Avenue intersection. The Precinct notes the road safety improvements at Kemmis Street for pedestrians heading east/west along Frenchmans Road. Precinct also notes there are non-operational bus stops on either side of Frenchmans Road that may be useful in planning any pedestrian refuge. • St Marks parking – Leanne thanked Cr Neilson for the updates about angle parking to be considered before the alfresco trial at Spaghetteria begins and that there may be two other parking spaces freed up that are currently used for bin collection. • Govett Street gates – Alex Walker. Alex provided an update and has asked the Precinct . The Randwick Precinct requests that Randwick Council Traffic Committee provides an update on the proposed changes to the Govett St Gates as per previous requests by meetings and Resolutions in 2022 and 2023 . Precinct followed up but we have had no response. • Market st angle parking/Frenchmans Rd pedestrian – Simon Furber • Speed on Darley Rd between Carrington Rd and Avoca St should be 40K. Very dangerous for all the people crossing to Queens Park as the Pedestrian Refuge does not help people (many of which are school children) going to the Waverley Stands – Christine Carrington. Resolution 06092023(2): Could Randwick Council please do a speed study on Darley Road between Carrington Road and Avoca St • Investigated costs to advertise = \$990 for 15K letterbox drop; \$550 to advertise in The Beast and RCC offered help. Resolution 06092023(3): Katrina to put plans into action (probably for 2024) • John Canning (Newmarket resident) The bus layover creates visual impairment for drivers turning right from Young St to Barker St and had been agreed to be moved 2 years ago. Precinct also suggested attending the Region 9 - Eastern Suburbs Bus Passenger Forum on Sunday 17th of September at 10:00am - 12:00pm, Easts Bondi Junction to address the issue with Marjorie directly. Resolution 06092023(4): Precinct to write to council about the previously proposed bus layover relocation further along Barker St. <p>In addition the volume of building site workers who are speeding and parking is an issue. This all forms part of a larger integrated transport strategy that residents are encouraged to engage with Council and Tony Lehmann, Manager Integrated Strategy on</p> <p>Montessori DA - devaluing properties with adjacent balconies. Precinct recommended reviewing the approved DA to ascertain if it’s in breach of DA Conditions and if so, contacting Council Planning Officers.</p>
9. Meeting close	8.43pm
10. Next meeting	Next Meeting: Wednesday 4th October via Zoom